



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: 3AM-ARV1016

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Oct 14, 2016 at 2:37 PM

To: "Pinto, Melissa (EC)" <melissa.pinto@canada.ca>

Cc: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Afternoon Melissa,

Thanks for sending the email, I actually did not receive your earlier message, was it a voicemail or email?

With regards to your question, the NWB keeps a record of our communications with the applicant on our FTP site. Till date, we have not received any submissions from the GN (the applicant). They have not provided a clear timeline as to when we can expect their submissions, therefore at this time the file is on hold.

Link to ftp site:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3A/3AM%20-%20Municipality/3AM-ARV1016/1%20APPLICATION/2015%20Amend%20Renew/>

Sincerely,

11/21/2016

Nunavut Water Board Mail - Re: 3AM-ARV1016

Melissa.Pinto@canada.ca \ Tél: 867-669-4733